From: Nguyen, Janice

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:23 AM
To: Barreca, Leandro J.
Subject: NRC Amendment Request Mail Control Number 575967

West Virginia Radiation Therapy Services, Inc.
Mail Control Number 575967

License Number 47-25296-01

Docket Number 030-33538

Dear Mr. Barreca,

This is regarding the amendment request for West Virginia Radiation Therapy Services, Inc.
dated September 7, 2011. The following additional information is needed to allow us to
continue our review of your request:

1. Please provide a transcript for Mr. Overall’'s Master’s Degree in Physics from East
Carolina University.

2. Please provide a written description of your facility’s medical physics training program
that Mr. Overall participated in. Specifically, please describe the topics covered and the
textbooks used.

You may reply to my attention by mail to the Region | office, by fax to 610-337-5269, or by
return email if the response has a signed letter from management and is in a pdf format. Please
reference mail control 575967 in your response. Please provide a response by December 1.

Could you please reply to this email to confirm receipt?

Thank you for your cooperation. Please feel free to contact me by telephone or e-mail if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jan Nguyen

Janice Nguyen

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region |
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

(610) 337-5006

FAX (610) 337-5269
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